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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application Representation P/24/038/COU

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 28 May 2024 13:14 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Representation P/24/038/COU 
 
CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, 
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login 
or password details if requested. 
 
Dear Planning 
 
Re Planning Application Representation P/24/038/COU 
 
Can you please provide assurance/ reassurance that a pedestrian thoroughfare will be maintained through Silver 
Street throughout the duration of development. 
Footfall is essential for the businesses in the street. 
Will allowances be made to advertise at each end of the street that the shops are open for business as usual? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Steve Sherris 
 
 
Name:STEVE SHERRIS 
Address:SILVER STREET GALLERY, 5 Silver Street, Hugh Town, St Mary's 
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